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Consultation on Initiatives Related to the ScotRail Franchise Extension

I believe that the extension of local services to East Linton and Reston should be
included in the Scotrail Franchise Extension.

I would be grateful if you could please ensure that my views are included in the
consultation process.

Yours sincerely
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John Lamont MSP
Roxburgh and Berwickshire
Scottish Conservatives
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